The Daily Payout Report

Online Advertising Methods That Can Earn You an Extra \$235 Per Day

This report is going to change the way you think about advertising online. Read it from cover-to-cover on your free time. You are encouraged to photocopy it for easier access.

The Daily Payout Report

Online Advertising Methods That Can Earn You an Extra \$235 Per Day

Don't Change Jobs, Change Incomes!



By Anthony Thompson

Ramp Up Your 12 Second Commute Earnings

You do not own master resell and distributions rights to this eBook.

You do not have permission to sell this book at any price.

You Have Permission to Give it Away as a Gift to Your Subscribers.

Don't Change Jobs, Change Incomes.

You do not have the rights to edit this book or reprint any portions of it without the author's permission. This eBook can only be redistributed in its original pdf format.

LEGAL NOTICE

The information contained in this report is based on a combination of personal experience, research and common knowledge. The author and publisher have taken every reasonable measure to investigate and verify the collected facts and data on all specific subject matter. They believe that they have presented content that is clear and accurate. To their knowledge, they have included all of the facts as they understand them, and therefore assume no responsibility for any errors or omissions.

This document is not intended to offer any advice regarding legal, medical, business, finance or accounting matters. The author and publisher wish to make it clear that they have no training or expertise in any of these areas and are not making any such claim through this report. Therefore, it is recommended that anyone, in need of advice in these highly specialized fields, seek professional counsel from those legally qualified to provide it.

The author and publisher want to stress that the information contained herein may be subject to changes in local, state, federal, and international regulations, and have no control of any legislative modifications or amendments. Hence, they assume no responsibility or liability whatsoever on the behalf of the purchaser or reader of these materials.

Purchasers and readers of this report are responsible for complying with all applicable laws and regulations, including local, state, federal, and international governing professional licensing, business practices, advertising, and all other aspects of doing business in the EU, US, Canada or any other jurisdiction.

The author and publisher make no guarantees resulting from the use of this report, and anyone using it, are cautioned to rely on their own judgment.

No party shall have the rights to edit, reproduce or reprint any portions of this report without the expressed permission of the author. This report can only be redistributed in its original PDF format.

© Copyright Affilianetwork – All Rights Reserved.

Table of Contents

Introduction	5
My Story	6
The 100% Payout Program Review	7
Objective	8
The Game Plan	8
Types of Online Advertising Mailers	9
The Sales Conversion Formula	11
It's Now Time to Begin Making \$235 Per Day	12
The Best Safelists Online	23
The Best Traffic Exchanges	23
The Best Traffic Ad Exchanges	23
The Best Viral List Builders	24
The Top Solo Ad Providers (Sellers)	24
Solo Ad Marketplaces	25
More Solo Ad Marketplaces	25
It's Now Time to Begin Making \$235 Per Day	26
(Checklist)	

Introduction

There is no doubt that online affiliate marketing has become one of the best and most popular ways to start a small business on a shoestring budget. There are literally millions of people looking for the right business to get into and earn a sustained and competitive annual income.

So many experts (real or imagined) tell us that it is highly possible to succeed as an online entrepreneur, and they even go as far as to show tangible proof of their success. In spite of this, less than one percent of us still ever see anything that even remotely looks like a dime. Why? The reasons are numerous and will not be stated here.

By now, you are probably sick and tired of hearing how easy it is to make a great deal of money online, and how some chosen few are managing to do it while you are stuck in neutral and broke. The truth is that it is not easy to make any amount of money online; no matter how hard you work at it.

Success achievement online requires backbreaking, roll-up-your-sleeves, down-to-the-grindstone effort that takes persistence, determination, patience, consistency, planning and CEO-type business management. You must have a sales and marketing plan that is effective and easy to duplicate.

This report is designed to do just that. It's not a set-it-and-forget-it program. It's a practical guide that will help you think with an entrepreneurial mentality, and give you instructions on how to get into your groove straight from the start, and to continue moving in the forward direction.

That is just what this is all about. It's about moving in the forward direction and building your success one brick at a time.

Note: This report does not contain any affiliate or ad tracker links. The links are not associated with commission payments or subscriber list-building opportunity of any kind to the author. They are strictly there to help you build your downline. If you, your prospects, or any members of your downline decide to buy any of the ad services, the author will not earn a penny from any of the purchases. Just be sure to give this report only to those who join under you.

My Story



My name is Anthony Thompson. I'm originally from New York City, but I currently reside in Atlanta, GA.

I've always liked the idea of working online, and was keen on being my own boss since 2002. During that time, I was working as a realtor, and was also delivering newspapers and Domino's Pizza part-time.

Although, I was holding my own, I was always exhausted, and was still not where I wanted to be financially. In fact, it's even fair to say that things were not going particularly well. In 2008, the roof finally fell in. It was the beginning of the worst financial crisis in U.S. history since The Great Depression, and my financial life was in ruins. I had lost my job, my car, my apartment, and my bank savings. Things had gotten so bad that I was forced to use my meager savings to live in a motel. When the money ran out, I had to sleep in my storage unit rental. It was doubly hard in that it was during the winter and temperatures were sometimes in the 20s Fahrenheit.

To survive, I did whatever work I could to earn a living including phone mystery shops, revenue sharing online article marketing, and affiliate marketing. I was earning between \$1500 and \$2500 a month, and was feeling very optimistic. Then, the article site closed its doors and fired all of its contributing writers. My affiliate marketing efforts had fallen by the wayside and phone mystery shops became far and few in my local area. Once again, I was back in the poor house.

In the years that followed, I had tried several online businesses; all of which failed miserably. Then, I began to have a small breakthrough in mid-2013, I had come across a site related to safelist marketing, and had joined about 60 of them.

Around this time, I had been hearing about list building, but couldn't afford the tools for it. Then, I had discovered 12 Second Commute, and my prayers were finally answered. I am eager to share this online marketing system to as many people as possible, because it offers a wide range of benefits; especially for the newbie.

As for me, things are looking up, and now I can breathe a little easier. I am in a better place.

The 100% Payout Program Review

You are free to examine it for a 3-day review. If you upgrade the costs \$47, and this will give you a new 12 SC account called the Advanced 100 for a full year. Once you upgrade and become an Advanced 100, you will be able to start referring others to the free review. As the people you refer upgrade, you get the \$47 paid directly to your PayPal account so that you are making 100% Payouts.

When your prospects sign up for their 3-day review of 12 Second Commute, they will get information on the 100% Payout service. They will also be placed in your 12 Second Commute Autoresponder allowing you to legally send them other offers and opportunities.

As an Advanced 100 member, you will be able to sell a maximum of 5 (Five) 100% Payout Accounts and earn \$235. Once you have sold the maximum 5 (Five) 100% Payout accounts, you will have the option of upgrading to the Platinum at \$47 a month in order to continue selling the 100% Payout accounts. At this point, you can sell as many 100% Payout accounts as you wish. You are no longer restricted to sell 5 (Five) 100% payout accounts.

The administrators of 12 SC help members in four ways.

- **1.** 12 SC sends emails to the 100% Payout members with tips, suggestions, advertising resources two or three times per week.
- **2.** 12 SC provides a Promo Reminder Service that reminds members to login to their 12 SC accounts, advertise the 100% Payout Program, build their lists, review a training video and so on.
- **3.** 12 SC shows members how to use their blogs, create and use the ad tracker, use the URL rotator, help their downline, and so on.
- **4.** Members have access to the Marketing Success Guide with updated information and details specific to working the 100% Payout Program.

Objective

Your objective is to earn \$235 Per Day with your 12 Second Commute 100% Payout account.

- 1. Sell 5 (Five) 12 Second Commute Advanced 100 Accounts
- **2.** Earn \$234

The Game Plan

The game plan consists of a step-by-step strategy for achieving your objective to earn \$235 in one day with your 12 Second Commute 100% Payout account.

- 1. Send an email blast to 30,000 Safelists members daily.
- 2. Post banner ads for 500 views per day.
- 3. Post text links for 500 views per day.
- 4. Post login ads.
- 1. Assign 1000 credits for 1000 Text Exchanges views daily.
- 2. Post banner ads for 500 views per day.
- 3. Post text links per for 500 views day.
- 4. Post login ads.
- 1. Send an email to 30,000 Text Ad Exchanges members daily.
- 2. Post banner ads for 500 views per day.
- 3. Post text links for 500 views per day.
- 4. Post login ads.
- 1. Send an email blast to 30,000 Viral List Builders members daily.
- 2. Post banner for 500 views ads per day.
- 3. Post text links for 500 views per day.
- 4. Post login ads.

Types of Online Advertising Mailers

There are 5 types of online advertising mailers that you can choose to use. They are <u>safelists</u>, <u>traffic exchanges</u>, <u>traffic ad exchanges</u>, and <u>viral list builders</u>, <u>solo ads</u>, and the 12 Second Commute auto advertising service.

Safelists

Safelists are a great source of free and paid advertising. Advertisers sign up and agree to receive email ads from each other in exchange for sending them spam free. Thousands of ads are sent and received each day by all of the members. Therefore, users are always advised to sign up using two different email accounts other than their main account.

Traffic Exchanges

Traffic exchanges are one of the most misunderstood traffic sources out there. First off, all we know exactly why people are using traffic exchanges. The traffic is highly targeted for ads concerning money-making programs, free online traffic options, business opportunities, or a combination of all three.

Traffic Ad Exchanges

Text Ad Exchanges are double opt-in advertising membership programs where, upon joining, members agree to receive email messages from other members in exchange for sending their own messages to these same members. TAEs offer a much more diversified ad formats than Safelist, Traffic Exchanges and other forms of advertising.

Viral List Builders

Viral list builders are downline memberships that all of the users are responsible for building their own. Unlike safelists, users cannot mail to all of the members in viral list builders. However, most good viral list builders provide upgrades options, which allows member to mail thousands of others without having their own list. Some viral list builders are credit-based; making them a combination of viral list builders and safelists.

You can join any of these mailers for free and post ads using solely your free account.

If you can afford to upgrade your account on any of these mailers, you should definitely consider doing so. As an upgraded member, you will enjoy many more benefits that free memberships don't offer.

These benefits include the ability to post your ads more frequently, to post to more members, to use the HTML ad posting features, use personalization tags, and so on.

Many mailers offer good deals called OTOs (One-Time-Offers) that are usually only offered soon after joining and logging into your account for the first time. These are deals that you pay one time and never have to pay again in the future. However, you should avoid just simply taking advantage of OTOs to save on costs. Instead, your best bet would be to first get some feedback on the mailers first from other users, and then purchase the OTO offers if the feedback is possible.

That said, it is often recommended that you try out your free accounts first to see how good the mailers are, and then upgrade at a later date to those mailers with the best response rates to your ads.

If you choose not to purchase the OTO upgrades, you may never receive another OTO opportunity ever again. They are often offered one time and that's it.

However, you can still purchase yearly upgrades for the same benefits. Needless to say, OTOs can be far more cost effective.

The next upgrade option is a monthly subscription, which requires paying for an upgrade every single month that you are an active user.

You should also consider purchasing credits to save you the time that you would spend on clicking for them.

Many mailers also sell solo ads. When you identify the solo ad providers that work best for you, you may want to consider investing in their solo ads. These ads are sent to member contact addresses, and you will get a much higher response rate than with your regular mailer ads.

Mailer solo ads are a great investment and can provide a big boost your advertising.

Solo Ad Marketplaces

To step up your advertising for more targeted traffic and higher conversions, you can purchase solo ad packages from a solo ad marketplace. However, it is best that you to start on a small budget and increase your spending gradually as your conversions increase.

12 Second Commute Auto-Advertising

You can promote the 100% Payout Program using the Auto- Advertising.

The cost is \$19 per link for 30 days. When the advertising expires, you can purchase the Auto-Advertising for another 30-day period. By using the Auto-Advertising service, you won't have to worry about your ad campaign. The advertising will be done on your behalf by the 12 Second Commute administrators.

Just complete your 100% Payout Page Setup (you must do this before you can purchase the service) and review the rest of the instructions and terms of use on the page. Then, select the page you want added to the Auto Advertising by clicking on the page URL in the Capture Page drop down menu below.

Select your payment method. Once your payment has processed, your link will be activated. You can use either PayPal or Credit Cards as your Auto Advertising payment option.

There are no guarantees with this advertising and no refunds once a payment has been made. Your link will be advertised, but no one can predict or expect a specific outcome. So, don't expect miracles.

The Sales Conversion Formula

The formula that you will always need to keep in mind is as you do your advertising campaign is:

Traffic + Conversions = Sales

It's Now Time to Begin Making \$235 Per Day

Now, the fun begins. We have now reach the point of putting it all together with step-by-step daily activities to begin making \$235 per day.

- 1. Decide on a Weekly Work Schedule
- 2. Set Up Your 12 SC 100% Payout Autoresponder Once you have upgraded to the Advanced 100 account, you will need to set up your autoresponder. This is easy to do, and will only take you a couple of minutes or less. There are videos in your 12 Second Commute back office that explain in detail how to set it up.

Autoresponder Messages

Write some good email messages to put into your autoresponder. When prospects sign up for your offer, they will automatically receive your email messages that you prepared along with those sent automatically by 12 SC during the 3-day review period. Take a look at an example of the following autoresponder message below.

Welcome to the 100% Payout Program

Hi, \$first name.

You are now a part of a powerful online program that is poised to guide you on your way to income success.

Here is how the 100% Payout Program works.

You are free to examine it for a 3-day review. If you upgrade this will give you a new 12 SC account called the Advanced 100 for a full year.

Once you upgrade and become an Advanced 100, you will be able to start referring others to the free review. As the people you refer upgrade, you get the commissions paid directly to your PayPal account so that you are making 100% payouts.

When your prospects sign up for their 3-day review of 12 Second Commute, they will get information on the 100% Payout service.

They will also be placed in your 12 Second Commute

Autoresponder allowing you to legally send them other offers and opportunities.

As an Advanced 100 member, you will be able to sell a maximum of 5 (Five) 100% Payout accounts and earn The 100% Payout.

Once you have sold the maximum 5 (Five) 100% payout accounts you will have to move up to the Platinum in order to continue selling the 100% Payout accounts. At this point, you can sell as many 100% Payout accounts as you wish. You are no longer restricted to sell 5 (Five) 100% Payout accounts.

When your prospect upgrades to the Advanced 100, you will be paid the 100% payout after he upgrades. The payment will go directly into your PayPal account. Your prospect will then be able to sell a maximum of 5 (Five) 100% Payout accounts and earn full payout.

Once your prospect has sold the maximum 10 (Ten) 100% payout accounts he will also have to move up to the Platinum in order to continue selling the 100% Payout accounts. At this point, he can also sell as many 100% Payout accounts as he wishes. Like you, he is no longer restricted to sell 5 (Five) 100% Payout accounts.

When your prospect upgrades to the Platinum level, you get paid the full payment at 100% payout, and then begin receiving 45% in monthly residual commissions thereafter.

All of those in your downline who have upgraded to the Platinum level, will be able to sell unlimited 100% payout accounts and earn 45% commissions per month, which means they will be making money and never stop paying their fee. This means that you will never stop getting paid.

Since everyone will be making money, your downline will not quit and your residual commissions will grow and grow.

You will be building your prospect list while at the same time getting 10, 100, 1,000 initial payments at 100% payout and downline 45% commissions payments sent directly to you into your PayPal account.

Your earnings grow, and so does your email list of happy subscribers.

The administrators of 12SC will do their part in helping

your prospects get to the Platinum as quickly as possible, because that's the only way we all make money.

They've created the Marketing Success Guide and Online Success Journal, and will send them out to each of your prospects to keep them motivated and focused and building their business so they make their five sales as quickly as possible.

In the meantime, you work on building your list and make money.

So, this is your opportunity to finally make really good money online with a system that almost 500 million people working online don't have.

If you can get 0.008% of those people, that would be 40,000 people on your email subscriber list and in your 100% Payout Program downline.

Click on the link below, and start building your list today.

http://www.12secondcommute.com (Make sure to use your affiliate link and not this link.)

If you have any questions, feel free to send me an email or contact send a Contact Us Support Ticket from your 12 Second Commute Member Area.

Don't miss this once in a lifetime opportunity as the offer price will likely go up in the near future.

http://www.12secondcommute.com (Make sure to use your affiliate link and not this link.)

Thanks again, and best of luck.

Much Success and Happiness, Anthony Thompson

3. Write Your Ad

Your ad must be well-constructed, easy to read, offer your readers something of great value to them, and arouse them to take action. A well-

written ad contains two important components. These components are the headline (the subject line), and the ad copy.

• The Headline (The Subject Line)

The most important part of any advertisement is the headline. The reason is that it is the first line of contact between your ad and your visitors. If your visitors aren't intrigued by your ad, they will simply ignore your ad altogether, which often translates into loss money and revenue.

Therefore, your headline has to be so exceptional that your visitors will fall over themselves and everyone else to move forward and read your ad copy.

Below are several different headline types used by professional copywriters.

I - How to

"How to Increase Your MLM Sign-Up by 50% Using this Simple Marketing System"

Headlines beginning with 'how to' are very effective, because many people seek valuable information online. A headline beginning with 'how to' tells readers that you have useful and important information to share, and that it will help them.

II - Question

"Are You Eager to Get More MLM Sign-Ups at Low Cost?"

Headlines written as questions engender curiosity. An inquisitive tone makes readers feel like you can identify with their problems or concerns, and that at one time, you had the same concerns yourself until it got addressed. If the question helps to identify a specific need or issue, and promises to provide a useful remedy, readers will often proceed.

III - Command

"Triple Your MLM Sign-Up Ratio in Just 30 Days"

Headlines written as a command tell readers that your offer is urgent, and demands their immediate attention. It gives the impression that the offer is so great that it can't be passed up. This type of headline is very effective.

IV - News Alerts

"Announcing a New Product Launch that Will Get You MLM More

Sign-Ups Quickly"

Headlines presented as news flash tells readers that there is a new development that they need to look into further. News headlines are written in the form of an announcement or introduction to new products and services, and can lead to curiosity.

V - Testimonials

"Our MLM Sign-Ups Have Increased by 25%! Through Traffic Exchanges"

Headlines written in the form of a testimonial tells readers that you have personally experienced great results, and that you can show them how they can possibly get similar results themselves. It gives the impression that you are trustworthy and that your information is reliable.

A powerful online tool that you can use for writing good headlines is the <u>Headline Analyzer</u>.

The <u>Headline Analyzer</u> was created by the Advanced Marketing Institute and is a free tool that many professional copywriters use to analyze headlines, and determine their EMV (Emotional Marketing Value) score. The headline is scored based on the total number of EMV words it contains.

Since people usually make buying decisions based on their emotional connection to a product or service, it is important to use emotional trigger words that relate to you offer(s).

The <u>Headline Analyzer</u> helps you uncover the words that best work with your headlines and reach out to your potential buyers on an emotional scale.

The Ad Copy

The ad copy is designed to tell your readers about your offer. Its general intention is to discuss the features, the benefits, and the ways that your offer will improve some area of their lives which can include their business practices, health matters, relationships, finance affairs, fashion choices, and so on. The ad has to be strong enough to get your readers eager to go straight to your capture or squeeze page and read further. In the end, you must persuade your readers to take action quickly and either register or make a purchase.

4. Set Up Your 12 SC Ad Tracker

The reason for setting up your ad tracker is to use the trackable affiliate link in your ad copy, and measure your click and conversion rate results. Never, ever advertise any of your offers without first setting up your ad tracker.

The ad tracker tells you which of your ads are getting great results and which ones aren't. This way you can continually tweak your weaker ads for better results.

Make sure to view your track results often. Keep testing your ads and keep improving them so that they get more clicks and conversions. You will find a short easy-to-understand video tutorial in your 12 SC back office on how to step up your ad tracker.

Another reason for using an ad tracker is to prevent any potential loss of commissions. Most affiliate links contain user ID names or numbers at the end of the URL, which makes it easy for visitors to erase them and pull up the general URL without your ID. If they make a purchase you lose commissions. This is not possible when you use an ad tracker URL instead of an affiliate URL.

The most effective method for tracking your ads is to first create several traffic ad links. The thing to remember about advertising is that, in order to do it well, you must first do a great deal of testing with your mailers, ad titles, and ad copy. This testing involves frequently posting several trial ads and measuring your ad results with your ad tracker.

5. Track Your Ad Numbers

These steps will explain how to track your ad numbers and check the statistical data regarding your ad clicks.

- Set up an ad tracker for one of your capture pages.
- After you've set up the ad tracker, place your new ad track link in your ad.
- Choose 10 different mailers (10 safelists, 10 traffic exchanges, 10 text ad exchanges, 10 viral list builders or 10 solo ads). You can also

chose two mailers from each mailer type (2 safelists, 2 traffic exchanges, 2 text ad exchanges, 2 viral list builders and 2 solo ads

- Post the ad in the 10 mailers that you've chosen. Do this only once.
- The next day, pull up your autoresponder and check the statistical data to see your ad clicks.
- You want to get an idea of how the numbers look. At this point, you will need to calculate your CTR (Click-Thru-Rate).

6. Calculate Your CTR (Click-Thru-Rate)

CTR is a statistical tool used for measuring how well your advertising campaign is performing in the online marketplace. In addition, it illustrates how effective your ad is by the number of users that clicked on it. It can also be used to illustrate the effectiveness your email marketing campaign.

The CTR is calculated using a mathematical formula that involves the number of clicks and impressions. [An impression is the number of times that an ad is viewed once by a visitor, or the number of times it is displayed once on a webpage or a mailer (safelist, text exchange, text ad exchange, viral list builder or solo ad provider)].

$$CTR = \frac{Clicks}{Impressions} x100$$

The factor benefit in measuring your ad CTR is that it allows you to figure out your advertising costs, your true profits, and it helps you to make the necessary changes to improve your ad results and your business in general.

Here is an example of how to calculate your CTR advertising campaign.

2% CTR = 20 Clicks /1000 Impressions x 100

A CTR of 2% click-through rate is considered very good. However, the rate often depends on many other comprehensive variables in order for it to be considered truly accurate. Nevertheless, the higher is the CTR, the better.

You can calculate the CTR using an elementary calculator or you can use an online CTR Calculator.

You can also figure out your ad costs by using the CPC Calculator (Cost-Per-Click) formula.

$$CPC = *CPM / (1000 \times CTR)$$

*CPM (Cost-Per-Impression)

This online CPC Calculator can compute it for you easily.

7. Perform Split Test

A split test, A/B test or bucket testing, as it's commonly known, is a test that tells you which of your ads has the highest measured response rate, and also which one will likely appeal the most to your visitors, potential email subscribers or buyers in the future.

If you are running two different ads at the same time in different mailers, how would you know which ad is getting the best response rate?

The split test calculator will tell you which one of your ads is the winner based on this data. Typically, you should be shooting for a value above 95% for the winning ad.

What should you be testing? You're first split test should naturally be your ad headlines. Your headlines are the most important element of your ad, and you will need to know which headline has the highest response rate among your visitors.

An example of this is that you have two different headlines. Ad (A) reads, "Build Your List Quickly". Ad (B) reads "Increase Your Subscribers List by 20% Using This Great Software". In this case, you can test to see which headline scores the highest.

The headline is just one variable. You will want to also test other variables such as different ad copies, ad catch phrases, images, capture pages, sales pages, email subject lines, and so forth.

Never test more than one variable at a time. This will skew your results and waste your time and money.

To begin, you will need to duplicate your ad, and create a different headline for that ad. This way you will have two versions of the same ad with two different headlines.

Next, you will need to repeat steps 4 thru 7 to prepare the split test on both ads. This means duplicate your ad (with a different headline), set up your 12 SC Ad Tracker for your second ad (with a different headline), track your ad numbers, and calculate your CTR.

Run both ads in the mailers for a few days. Afterwards, split test both headlines to see which one has the highest measured response rate.

Do this repeatedly with several different ad headlines and other variables. The more times you split test, the more efficient you will be with your advertising.

Use any of the following split test calculators below.

User Effect Split Test Calculator

Split Test A/B Calculator

Mix Panel Split Test A/B Calculator

Thumbtack A/B Split Testing Calculator

SEO Book A/B Test (Split Test) Calculator

Split Tester A/B Test (Split Test) Calculator

Hub Spot AB Test Calculator

Get Data Driven A/B Significance Test

8. Start Posting Your Ads Regularly

This is the point where you have written your ad, set up your ad tracker, tracked ad statistics, calculated your CTR, and performed you're A/B splittest. At this point, you should feel quite confident that you have created an ad that you've tested and statistically determined will get you great results. You can now start posting the ad more regularly and continue monitoring your results.

9. Get 5 (Five) 100% Payout Sales

When you make a maximum of 5 (Five) 100% Payout sales at \$47, you earn \$235. You will then have the option to move up to the Platinum level at \$47 a month in order to continue selling the 100% Payout accounts. At this point, you can sell as many 100% Payout accounts as you wish. You are no longer restricted to how many you can sell.

10. Upgrade to a Platinum Account

As a Platinum member, you have the opportunity to build your own downline, and earn 45% residual commissions on \$47 every month. When new members join under you, they have the opportunity to upgrade to the Advanced 100 level. You earn the 100% Payout from their upgrades. When they complete their (5) five sales, they must upgrade to Platinum in order to continue selling. When they upgrade to Platinum, you earn the residual commissions each and every month for as long as your account remains active. At the Platinum level, you earn the 100% Payouts, earn the 45% residual commissions each month, build your downline, and continue building your list to boot.

Your Platinum upgrade comes with some many benefits.

- * Autoresponder: **Unlimited** subscriber capacity
- * Ad Trackers: Unlimited Links
- * Capture Pages: **Unlimited**
- * URL Rotators: **Unlimited** Rotators
- * Contact Manager: **Unlimited** Contacts
- * Prospecting System: Unlimited Setups
- * 12SC Training Videos: Unlimited Access
- * Video Training Center: Unlimited Access
- * Program Builder: Unlimited
- * Blog: **Unlimited**

- * RFY100 where you get 100% of the money paid for the products
- * Image Library: Unlimited Access
- * You'll make 45% commissions on all 12 Second Commute referrals when they upgrade.
- * You'll get the Ultimate License bonus.
- * You'll have the ability to sell I'm So Proud Of™ child motivation book and make 30% commissions on all sales, and recruit others to sell for you.
- * You'll make 35% commissions reselling advertising when AdItsBest.com launches and recruit others to sell for you.

11. Build Your Downline

If you manage to build a downline of 100 Platinum members, you will earn \$4700 in total 100% Payouts plus \$25,380 in monthly residual commissions. Your total earnings for the year will be \$30,080. In fact, you may want to read
The Residual Earnings Manifesto: How to Make Over \$30,000 Your First Year With the Second Commute 100% Payout Program. If so, you can request a copy by sending an email message to grandtype13@gmail.com.

12. Train Your Downline

You can train your downline by teaching everyone what you've learned from reading this report and following all of the steps. You can do this by simply giving them this report, and persuading them to read and study it just as you have done.

To become successful in network marketing, you must not only work hard at sharpening your sales and marketing skills, but you must also provide the best training possible to those whom you sponsor.

However, the problem for most people is that they don't have the tools, the knowledge, the skills, the confidence, or the best training methods to pass on to others. Some people just don't even have one of these attributes.

Happily, you are one of the fortunate few with all of thee above. All you have to do is follow the instructions mapped out in this report, and pass along a copy for others in your downline to do likewise.

The Best Safelists Online

GOT Safelist 1-Minute Mailer **Active Safelist** InstaBucksMailz AdJockevs **Instant Profit Mailer Ad Troopers** Mail Our List BestListMailer Mister Safelist Brusads.com **MvFreeResources Build My Downlines Original Safelist** Solomatic Traffic **Business World List Bweeble** The Lead Magnet Elite Safelist **Top Tier Traffic**

The Best Traffic Exchanges Online

4 x4 Hits **Just Good Traffic** Blue-Surf **Just VIPs Buckets of Banners Legacy Hits Dragon Surf** List Surfing EasyHits4U **Promo Lotto** Fast Cash and Traffic SiteXplosion Fast Easy Traffic StartXchange Hitlink TE-JV.com

HitSafari Tezak Traffic Power

<u>I Love Hits</u> <u>ThumbVu</u>

The Best Traffic Ad Exchanges Online

50 Cent Solos Daily Talk Adz Dee's Little Corner Add-Your-Biz Ad Exchange Pro Dragon Solo Ads Plus **Analer Pro Adz** E-Traffic Text Ad Exchange Beyond Reality Adz Extreme TAE & Surf Fast and Furious Traffic Big Cat Downline Builder Blast the Ads Global Power Ads Clix-R-Us Global Profits Ads Homerun Traffic Coffee Break Ads

<u>Daily Ad Response</u> <u>Insane Traffic Now</u>

The Best Viral List Builders Online

Adcheiver.com
Ad Tactics
Bakery Mailer
List Adventure

Downline Builder DirectListAvailEmail-HogList Bonus

Email Traffic List List Building Maximizer

Ezy Mail CashList JoeFast Cash MailerList JumperGolden Chest MailerLists-N-ProfitsHot List MailerList Nerds

You don't need to sign up with all of these mailers. In fact, it would be unadvisable to do so. Instead, sign up for ten from each category, and start advertising.

The Top Solo Ad Providers (Sellers)

These are the best solo ad providers (sellers) in the marketplace. A great deal of research was conducted to determine those that offer a great service and provide superb results, and these sellers are considered the best.

Solo ad providers guarantee only the number of clicks that you have purchased through their service. They don't guarantee sales, signups, or upgrades. Therefore, it's important that you create an offer, sales funnel or one-time offer that produces a high conversion rate.

Most solo ad providers will only accept ads concerning free Internet marketing or make money online offers. Products that your prospects would have to pay for upfront are generally not allowed. However, you are allowed to advertise a one-time offer after the opt-in page.

You will need your own tracking system (which you have through 12 Second Commute), and you must be able to track your incoming clicks and conversions.

When you place your solo ad with any of the providers, you will be required to agree to their no refund policies. Therefore, you must make certain that you are sure about using any of the solo ad services before you place your order.

<u>Lucas Adamski</u>	Josh Adlesperger	Tomer Algrably
Cass Angel	<u>Ash</u>	Yuli Azarch
Matthew Barnett	Bob Bastian	Ysacc Ben
<u>Itamar Blumendfeld</u>	Philip Brewer	Ruth Brown

Solo Ad Marketplaces

Solo Ad Marketplace

Solo Ad Marketplace is a secure and trusted marketplace to increase traffic, build your list, and make money with solo ads.

Solochecker

Solochecker saves you tremendous amounts of time and money by weeding out bad solo providers. It also has a rating system that allows you to check a provider's track record in real time.

Solo Ads X

Solo Ads X provides weekly updates on the safest, honest, highly recommended solo ad providers on the market. These providers offer the highest quality of service with quality clicks and easy purchasing power. As a buyer, you never have to worry about getting scammed and you are guaranteed easy and fast results.

More Solo Ad Marketplaces

Here are some solo ads providers that you may want to take a look at and consider using as part of your advertising campaign.

Superb Solo Network

Superb Solo Network has four solo ad providers in its network. You can send your solo mailings to just one of the four solo networks or to all of them.

Super Solo Ad Network

You can send a Super SOLO or Super BUCKS to 33 solo ad providers containing over 90,000 members. You can sign up for free and become a member of the Super SOLO Ad Network.

Trax Ads

Trax Ads allows you to reach 69,516 verified members in one mailing. Mega Solo Ads are sent to fifteen text ad exchanges, one safelists, six list builders and one Traffic Exchange.

Solo Ad Advertising

Solo Ad Advertising offer targeted solo ads traffic to all types of advertisers including work-at-home moms, network marketing professionals, dealers, vendors, sellers, and salespeople. Your solo ad will go out to 56,888 members on its 25 solo ad providers. You can send a Mega Solo Ad to a highly responsive network of providers within minutes.

Super-R Us

Super-R Us offers targeted solo ads to all types of advertisers. Your solo ad will go out to solo ad providers containing a total of 38,832 members.

It's Now Time to Begin Making \$235 Per Day (Checklist)

Congratulations! You made it. You read this report, followed the steps, stuck with it, and now you're an advertising pro. Nice work! If you have followed this report and managed to earn \$235, congratulations and great job. Unfortunately, your Advanced 100 Account only allows you to earn \$235. However, you can continue your earnings stream by upgrading to the Platinum level account. At this level, you can resume earnings, and not be restricted to just earning \$235.

If you can stay on track, you'll not only be able to bump up your earnings to \$470 per day, but you'll also have the opportunity to build a downline and earn a residual income at 45% commissions.

When you give this report to those in your downline, they will read this part of it just as you're doing right now, and upgrade to Platinum. Just imagine how much you can earn.

Now, take some time and review what you've learned.

- 1. Decide on a Weekly Work Schedule
- 2. Set Up Your 12 SC 100% Payout Autoresponder
- 3. Write Your Ad
- 4. Set Up Your 12 SC Ad Tracker
- 5. Track Your Ad Numbers
- **6.** Calculate Your CTR (Click-Thru-Rate)
- 7. Perform Split Test
- 8. Start Posting Your Ads Regularly
- 9. Get 10 (Ten) 100% Payout Sales
- **10.** Upgrade to a Platinum Account
- 11. Build Your Downline
- 12. Train Your Downline

Final Thoughts

Give this report to your downline, build your list, offer value to your email subscribers, and prove to yourself and others that you've got what it takes to become successful in your online business!

To Your Happiness and Success